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The Staff of the College consists of Miss Veals, Principal. Other Teachers 
are: Fraulein A. M. Rahtjen, of North Germany; Professor Paul Ralband, 
R. és L. of France; the Reverend Canon Rrouglmll, lecturer on the Rible. In 
the other Branche* of study the Teachers are tlie Misses Edith Mairs, M.A., 
Margaret Munro, R.A.. Ijouise Livingstone, B.A.. Winnifred Wade, M.A., Inter­
mediate School; Kate Brough, Junior School. House Mistress—Misses Beatrice 
Roberts and Kincaid. Misses Theodora Jackes, Expression; Amy Sternberg, 
Physical Culture; Annie Elliott, Scientific Dressmaking and Plain Sewing.

GLEN MAWR SCHOOL, TORONTO.
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Music (Piano) — Messieurs Frank S. Weisman, W. O. Forsyth, J. D. Tripp, and 
the Misses Mary Campbell and Hendershott. Singing—Albert Ham, Mua. Doc., 
Dublin, and Mrs. IÏ. W. Parker. Violin—Mr. Frank Blachford, Graduate Leipsic 
Conservatory, and Miss Kate Archer, Mus. Bac., Trinity College. Violoncello— 
Miss Enid Kewcombe.

Glen Mawr numbers amongst its ex-pupils in all parts of the Dominion 
«’omen of influence and usefulness, «’ho are taking prominent places in Canada.

WYMON’DHA M HOUSE SCHOOL, TOBOXTO.

Wymondham House is a School for girls and for small boys. It was estab­
lished in 1906 and incorporated in 1909.

The School is undenominational, and is intended to provide a high class edu­
cation for its pupils, and to prepare them for the more advanced Schools and 
Colleges.


